SC DEPARTMENT of Greg Cassidy

* ENVI RON MENTAL Bureau or Land and Waste Management

2600 Bull Street

¢ SERVICES Columbia, SC 29201
April 17, 2025

Mr. Rick Powell, P.G.
Duke Energy

525 South Church Street
Mail Code DEP-36A
Charlotte, NC 28202

RE: Quarterly Progress Report - 1Q2025
CSXT Bramlett Road Site
Greenville County, South Carolina

Dear Mr. Powell:

The Site Assessment Remediation and Revitalization Division received the Quarterly Progress
Report - 1Q2025 for the CSXT Bramlett Road Site on April 15, 2025. The Department has
reviewed the report and approves it as submitted.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (803) 898-0910 or by email at
greg.cassidy@des.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Grraslo D

Greg Cassidy, Project Manager
State Voluntary Cleanup Program
Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization

cc: Lucas Berresford, BLWM
Betsy Seals, BRLS
File #400801
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